MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Eddie M. Buffaloe, Jr., Acting City Manager
James A. Avens Jr., Deputy Chief of Police

Date: October 8, 2021

Subject: Consideration - Accept 2021 Wal-Mart Community Grant

BACKGROUND:

The Elizabeth City Police Department submitted an application to the
2021 Wal-Mart Community Grant program. After receiving approval by the City Council
to make application for this grant in July 2021, a preliminary grant application was
submitted for the purpose of acquiring three (3) tents, six (6) tables, and two (2)
televisions to be used by the Police Athletic League/Community Resources Unit when
serving the community. Staff originally applied for a total grant budget of $5,000.00.
On September 30, 2021, staff was notified via e-mail that the Elizabeth City Police
Department has been awarded a total of $2,500.00 from The Wal-Mart Community
Grants Team/Facility #1527. There are no matching funds for this particular grant;
therefore, there is no budget impact.

ANALYSIS:

The Wal-Mart Community Grant program provides organizations with resources to
better serve their communities, and its goal is to educate citizens and give back to the
community; this is also a goal of the Elizabeth City Police Department’'s Community
Resources Unit. Law Enforcement studies have shown that hosting community events
serves three purposes: it increases the community’s awareness of crime and specific
criminal activity; it provides suggestions/activities to reduce or remove opportunity for
crime; and it can be used to build a community safety presence or to forge consensus
among groups or interests as to how to approach a particular crime problem.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, authorize acceptance of the 2021 Wal-Mart Community Grant in the amount
of $2,500; and move forward with the purchase of items to be used by the Police
Athletic League/Community Resources Unit.



